

Christina Shamrock, MSPAS

139-15 83rd avenue apt 330
Briarwood NY 11435
+1(917)941-25-71
cshamrockpa@gmail.com

Objective

Newly graduated Physician Assistant, fluent in English/Russian/Ukrainian and experienced in operation of medical facility seeks position as a Surgical Physician Assistant that will allow an opportunity to expand clinical and operating room experience. Rapid learner committed to excellence, attention to detail and providing the highest standards of patient care.

Education

CUNY York College

Master of Science in Physician Assistant Studies ~ 08/2019 –01/2022

Touro College NYSCAS

Bachelor of Science in Biology ~ 09/2013 – 05/2018

Professional Licensure, Certifications and Memberships:

NCCPA – Anticipated 02/2022

ACLS/BLS provider – since 06/08/2020

NIH Stroke Certification – since 06/29/2021

New York State Society of Physician Assistants: Student Member Since 2017

American Academy of Physician Assistants: Student Member Since 2017

American Academy of Surgical Physician Assistants: Student Member Since 2020

Skills

Speaks/reads/writes English, Russian and Ukrainian fluently

Experience with multiple electronic health record platforms (EclinicalWorks, EPIC, Allscripts)

Advanced user of Microsoft Office and Mac programs

Basic Skills Using Ultrasound

Clinical Experience

Trained under Physician Assistants and Physicians for forty-five weeks of clinical rotation while completing Physician Assistant program, including:

Urgent Care – Centers Urgent Care Queens

Emergency Medicine – New York Presbyterian Hospital Queens

Family Medicine – Amazing Medical Services PC

Long Term Care – Queens Hospital Center

Psychiatry – Queens Hospital Center

Internal Medicine – New York Presbyterian Hospital Queens

Surgery - New York Presbyterian Hospital Queens

Experience in first assist and closures of various procedures including plastics/reconstruction; general surgery; neurosurgery and urologic surgery cases

Christina Shamrock, MSPAS

139-15 83rd avenue apt 330
Briarwood NY 11435
+1(917)941-25-71
cshamrockpa@gmail.com

Trauma calls, Surgery consults, Preop intake, Patient Prep team and post op care (daily rounds on patients including formulation of an Assessment and Plan, presenting to Attending Physicians during nahdoff, tending to patient specific needs including but not limited to wound care, NG tube placement/removal, drain removal, foley catheter placement/removal, bladder irrigation and assisting in craniotomies) for all patients on surgical floors, ICU and stepdown units

OB/GYN – Woodhull Medical Center

Operating room experience first assist in OB and GYN cases

Previous Employment

Proactive Medicine Innovation Dr. Halland Chen (01/2016 – 07/2019)

245 5th Ave 3rd floor, New York, NY 10016

(212) 518-7874

Regenerative concierge medicine patient care coordinator

Medical Volunteer/Shadow

- *Assured high quality detail-oriented concierge medicine service*
- *Participated in marketing strategies and brand development and representation*
- *Scheduled patient visits and answered pre-visit questions*
- *Assured continuity of care by post-visit follow-up via phone, email and mail*
- *Participated in strategy research on practice expansion focusing on cosmetic and anti-aging aspects*

Nutrafol Hair Wellness (02/2014-07/2019)

136 Madison Avenue 10th floor

New York NY 10016

- *Participated in case series to provide key data points and real time clinical feedback to research and development*
- *Represented company at multiple Dermatology, Aesthetics and Surgical conferences*

Recent CME

Smiles For life

10/9/2019

SonoSim Ultrasound Training - Cloud-based Ultrasound Course

12/20/2020

Research/Publications

Master's Project: A collection of works posted at <https://cshamrock.commonscuny.edu/>

Volunteering

2021: Amazing Medical Services PC (Jamaica, NY)

~ COVID19 vaccine administration

2020: Meadowlands Diagnostics LLC (Woodridge, NJ)

~ COVID19 testing center: rapid/PCR testing

~References Available Upon Request~